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Sub:  Consultancy Services for Feasibility Study/Detailed Project Report for the Project of UP-gradation and
4-lanning of Paonta Saheb-Ballupur (Dehradun) Section of NH-72(Km 104.00 to Km 149.00) in the

state of Uttarakhand.

1) Proposal of new addition in existing scope of existing DPR consultant for development of State Highway
Section from Bhaniyawala to Rishikesh (SH 24) & to carry out DPR-reg

2) Proposal for Two new additions in existing Scope of existing DPR consultant (alternate alignment for

connection to the proposed Delhi-Dehradun Expressway & connection of route from Nanda Ki Chowki
(Dehradun)- Dunga-Mussoorie)-reg.
Ref: 1. M/s Yongma Engineering Co. Ltd. e-mail dt.14.09.2020 & 16.09.2020 reg. additional consultancy charges.

2. M/s Yongma Engineering Co. Ltd. letter no. YM(EN) 2020-0909003 dt.09.09.2020
Sir,

With reference to above, it is to inform that in compliance of Sr. No. 15 & 16 of minutes of
review meeting by Chairman held on 26.08.2020 through VC and Sr. No. 1(ii) of minutes of review
meeting taken by Member (P) on 28.08.2020 the proposals for (i) Development of State Highway
Section from Bhaniyawala to Rishikesh (SH 24) Length: 20 Km. to carry out DPR & (ii) Two new
additions in existing Scope of existing DPR consultant (alternate alignment for connection to the
proposed Delhi-Dehradun Expressway & connection of route from Nanda Ki Chowki (Dehradun)-
Dunga-Mussoorie) Length: 62 Km. (1+5+11+45) was forwarded with tentative financial implication
equivalent to Rs.3,47,86,107/- plus Rs.15,00,000/- for cost of wild life clearance under change of
Scope to Competent Authority NHAI for approval.

In this regard Competent Authority NHAI has accorded approval of amounting Rs.3,47,86,107/-
except for Rs.15,00,000/- cost of wild life clearance stating that “No separate payment/provision for
wildlife clearance. Rest proposal is agreed to. Please keep a provision foreclosure of the study at
various stages as deemed appropriate” towards proposals of new addition in existing scope of DPR
consultant as mentioned above according to details as summarized below: -

evised length for (i)
‘Alignment 4 R Paonta Saheb-Ballupur (as per Contract) 45 km
Extension of length to km 97 1 km
Additional Length for Link Roads (3 Nos) 5 km
/Additional Length for Connection to Delhi-Dehradun Expressway 11 km
\Additional Length for Proposed Nanda ki Chowki to Mussorie 45 km
(Total revised length with proposal (i) 107 km
Increase in length with proposal (i) 62 km
(ii) For Development of State Highway Section from Bhaniyawala to Rishikesh (SH 24) & to carry out DPR !
\Additional length for Bhaniyawala to Rishikesh (SH 24) 20 km
[Total revised length with proposal (i) & (ii) 127 km
Increase in length with proposal (i) & (ii) 82 km
Revised contract value for consultancy fee
INo COS for Increase in length up to 10% (As per CA ) 4.5 km
[Balance increased length for COS i km
Rate for increase in length as per contract 4,48.853 INR/km
Cost for increased length based on per km cost 3,47,86,107/ INR
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You are therefore requested to take suitable necessary action for commencement of required
activities as per Contract Agreement dt.07.05.2019 in this regard at your end under intimation to this

office.

Yours faithfully,

(Vim

GM (Tech) cum
Project Director
PIU-Dehradun

Encl: Copy of approval accorded by Competent Authority NHAL

Copy to: RO-Uttarakhand, NHAI, Dehradun for kind information please.
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